TO:

Police Community Relations Committee Members

FROM: Greenville Police Department

SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE

DATE: March 10, 2015

The Police Community Relations Committee will meet at 6:30 p.m. on March 12,
2015 at J H Rose High School Auditorium, 600 West Arlington Blvd, Greenville, NC
27834.

The meeting begins at 6:30 pm.

AGENDA
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Meeting called to order

Approval of agenda — March 12, 2015

Approval of minutes — February 10, 2015

Introduction of committee members

State briefly the mission of committee and purpose of meeting
The purpose of the committee is to:

= Serve as a liaison between the community and the police

= To serve as an advocate for programs, ideas, and methods to
improve relations between the community and the police

» To disseminate information to the community and the City with
regard to the state of relations between the community and the
Greenville Police Department

= To assist and promote the community education efforts concerning
safety awareness and community and individual awareness.

Purpose of Meeting
“Stand Against Bullying Now"

Sheriff Neil Elks of Pitt County Sheriff's Office, on bullying cases in Pitt County
Coach Ruffin McNeill ECU, Bullying

Interim Chief of Police Ted Sauls, Cyber bullying

Mrs. Jacobson, Principal of J. H. Rose High School, Pitt County School Policy, new
initiate on Bullying, and how to get help at your school

Public Expression and Questions



